SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-G735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
hitp://sslocsd.org/

Agenda

Board of Directors Meeting
1655 Front Street
Cceano, Californta 93445

Wednesday, January 4, 2012 at 6:00 PM

Board Members Agenciey

Bill Nicoils, Chairman City of Grover Beach

Lori Angello, Director Oceano Community Services District
Tony Ferrara, Director City of Arroyo Grande

Alternates

Karen Bright, Director City of Grover Beach

Matthew Guerrero, Director Oceanco Community Services District
Jim Guthrie, Director City of Arroyo Grande

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
2. ELECTION OF BOARD OFFICERS FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2011

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA

This public comment period is an invitation to membess of the community to present comments,
thoughts, or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda. Comments should be fimited to
those matters that are within the jurisdiction of the District. The Brown Act restricts the Board
from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda. In response to your comments,
the Chairman or presiding Board Member may:

e Direct staff to assist or coordinate with you,

® It may be the desire of the Board to place your issue or matter on a future Board agenda,

Please adhere to the following procedures when addressing the Board:
e Comunents should be limited to 3 minutes or less.
¢ Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not directed to individual
Board members.
e  Slanderous, profane or personal remarks against any Board Member, Staff or member of
the audience shall not be permitted.

Ay writing or docurment pertaining fo an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after the posting of this
agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document will be available for
public review in the offices of the Oceanc CSD a member agency. 1655 Front Street, Oceano, California. Consistent with the Americans with
Disabilities Act and California Government Code §54954 2, requests for disability related modification or accommedation, including auxiliary aids or
services may be made by a person with a disabilify who requires the modification or accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced
pubtic meeling by contacting the District Administrator or Administrative Assistant at B03-544-4011,



SSLOCSD Agenda 01-04-12 2

4, CONSENT AGENDA
The following routine items isted below are scheduled for consideration as a group. Each item is
recommended for approval uniess noted. Any member of the public who wishes to comment cn
any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time. Any Board Member may request that any item
be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or change the recommended course
of action. The Board may approve the remainder of the Consent Agenda on one motion.
3a. Review and Approval of Minutes of December 21, 2011 meeting
3b. Review and Approvail of Warrants

5. PLANT SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
6.  BOARD ACTION ON INDIVIDUAL ITEMS:

A. 04 MBI 16, ELECTRICAL SYSTEM UPGRADE
Staff recommends the Board approve progress payment No. 2 to Woeste Electric in the
amount of $4,461.75; approve Change Order No. 2 in the amount of $3,605.39 and Change
Order No. 3 in the amount of $3,656.36, and accept credit memo dated December 13, 2011
in the amount of $2,800.00. Approve release of retention in the amount of $3,154.20 as the
lien period has expired. Total final payment to be in the amount of $7,615.95

B. DISTRICT ENROLLMENT IN STATE-BASED MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT
PROGRAMS - UPDATE
Staff recommends the Board receive this report detailing the final steps necessary to join the
California Water/Wastewater Agency Response Network and the California Public Works
Mutual Aid Agreement programs; execute the attached Agreement forms and authorize
District Staff to forward the executed forms to the respective program contacts to initiate
District enrollment o the two mutual aid programs.

€. FORKLIFT REPAIR
Staff recommends the Board authorize replacement of the forklift engine. Cost not to exceed
$15,000 including engine and labor.

P. DRAFT OF DISTRICT EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN
Staff recommends the Board receive verbal presentation and review draft of the District
Emergency Response Plan

7. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION

8. CLOSED SESSION
1) Conference with Legal Counsel regarding existing litigation pursuant to Government
Code Section 549356.9; 1 case
Mascolo v SSLOCSD et.al.

2) Conference with Legal Counsel regarding significant exposure to litigation pursuast
to Government Code section: § 54956.9 subdivision b; 1 case
3 Closed Session pursuant to Government code section 54957:

public employee performance evaluation
Title: District Administrator
4) Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6
Agency representatives: John Wallace and Bill Nicolls
Unrepresented independent contractor: Michael Seitz (Shipsey & Seitz)
Title: District Legal Counsel

9. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION, REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION



SSLOCSD Agenda 01-04-12

16.

11,

12.

(WS )

CONSIDERATION OF AGREEMENT FOR DISTRICT LEGAL SERVICES
Staff recommends the Board review and if acceptable, approve an agreement with Shipsey & Seiiz
{(Michael Seitz) for District Legal Counsel services

MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS
a. Miscellaneous Oral Communications
b. Miscellaneous Written Communications

ADJOURNMENT



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 934750339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://sslocsd.org/

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors
From: John Wallace, District Administrator ”\\?‘j\f
Date: January 4, 2012

Subject: Election of Board ofticers for calendar year 2012

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the Board elect officers for the calendar year 2012.

Piscussion:
At the beginning of each calendar year it is customary to elect officers of the Board.

At this time it would be appropriate to elect officers for the positions of Board Chairman and Vice
Chairman.

The officers for the calendar vear of 2011 were as follows:

Chairman Bill Nicolls
Vice Chairman Vacant

Nominatiens shouid first be taken for the office of Chairman; nominations do not require a second. After
there are no further nominations, a motion should be made and seconded to close nominations. A vote is
then taken for each candidate. The candidate receiving the most votes, and a majority of votes of the
quorum present, is elected to office. The same process should be followed to elect a Vice Chairman.



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

Oceanc Community Services District
{655 Front Street
Oceano, CA 93445

Minutes of Wednesday, December 21, 2011
12:45 .M.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Present: Chairman Bill Nicolls, City of Grover Beach; Director Matthew Guerrero, Oceano
Community Services Disfrict.

Others in Attendance: John Wallace, District Administrator; Mike Seitz, District Counsel;
Plant Superintendent Bob Barlogio.

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA

Tom Geaslen, General Manager of Oceano Community Services District, spoke about the mter-
agency meeting held at the plant on Thursday, December 15, 2011, Mr. Geaslen said that Ptant
Superintendent Barlogio and Staff Engineer Aaron Yonker gave an informative tour explaining the
process and how the Member Agencies will work together on tracking problems.

CONSENT AGENDA

A Review and Approval of Minutes from the Meeting of December 7, 2011,
B. Review and Approval of Warrants.
C Financial Report ending November 30, 2011

It was moved by Director Guerrero, seconded by Director Nicolis fo approve Consent Agenda
Ttems A, B and C, as presented. Motion carried 2-0.

Administrator Wallace pointed out that the monthly Financial Report is expanded to become more
complete, and the reconciliation process between the District accounts and the County’s has been
agreed to and is being undertaken on a monthly basis by the District Bookkeeper.

PLANT SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

Plant Superintendent Barlogio reported that the average effluent BOD to date was 32 mg/L. Total
Suspended Solids (TSS) was 29 mg/L. The weekly limit is 40 mg/L. 7-day median fecal coliform
was <2 MPN with a limit of 200 MPN (MPN = most probable number).

Average chlorine usage has been a little higher than what it was for November. For December,
chlorine usage has been 265 gallons/day. Last month it was 232 gallons/day.

Windset Farms has let Plant Superintendent Barlogio know that they will not be

using the District’s brine discharge station since the water they are using is not as high in dissoived
minerals as previousty thought. As a result, Superintendent Barlogio contacted Kennedy/Jenks
Consultants to ask them to hold off on the District’s brine study.

Staff is continuing with the re-wiring project. By the end of the month, the FFR pumps should be



SSLOCSD Minutes of 12-21-11 meeting Page 2

rewired as well as the No. 2 Primary Clarifier.

Director Guertero comnented that he appreciated that Plant Superiniendent Barlogio had cancelled
the brine study. Administrator Wallace said that the brine station would eventually be re-opened
under our current permit for use by some local businesses so there will be some revenue coming in.

BOARD ACTION ON INDIVIDUAL ITEMS

A. DISTRICT ENROLLMENT IN STATE-BASED MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT
PROGRAMS

Administrator Wallace presented the staff recommendation that the Board direct stafl to enroll in two
mutual-aid programs, California Water/Wastewater Agency Response Network (Cal-WARN) and
California Public Works Mutual Aid Agreement (PWMAA). The Cal-WARN and PWMAA
programs are agreements amongst agencies which allow the sharing of resources in times of
emergencies.

At the December 7" Board meeting, the Board had pointed out that the Cal-WARN agreement
presented was from 2007 and requested that the District receive an updated Cal-WARN agreement.
Stalf contacted Cal-WARN, staff and was informed that the 2007 agreement is, in fact, the most up-
to-daie version of the agreement.

The PWAA agreement is similar to the Cal-WARN document. An agency is not required to
participate, but is indemnified and reimbursed for costs if it does participate. The substantial
difference between the two agreements is that the PWAA requires a declaration of a local and state
emergency to be made first.

Staff recommends that the Board direct staff to administer enrollment into these two mutual aid
programs on behalf of the District in accordance with the carrent Cal-WARN Articles of Agreement
and in accordance with the current PWMAA Agreement. The formal documents will be brought to
the Board af the next meeting.

It was moved by Director Guerrero, seconded by Director Nicolls, to approve the staff
recommendation that the Beard enter into the CAL-WARN and PWMAA programs. Motion
carvied unanimously.

B. RESOLUTION TQ IMPLEMENT NON-COMPLIANCE FEES FOR THE FATS, OILS
AND GREASE (FOG) ORDINANCE

Administrator Wallace presented the staff recommendation that the Board adopt Resolution 2011-295
establishing a non-compliance fee structure in accordance with SSLOCSD Fats, Oils and Grease
(FOG) Ordinance No. 2008-01, Article 6.

As discussed at previous Board meetings, different alternatives exist for a noncompliance fee for Food
Service Establishments (FSEs) under the FOG ordinance. This resolution would establish this fee. A
flowchart which shows the process was distributed. The intent is to issue a written Notice of
Noncompliance to an FSE which fails its semiannual FOG inspection. If upon reinspection in 30-
days, the FSE has still not fixed the problem, then the FSE is issued a Notice of Violation with a fee
of $125. 1f upon another reinspection in 14-days, the FSE is found to still be in violation, another
Notice of Violation is issued to the FSE, and another $125 fee is assessed. However, there will be no
fee if the FSE passes its reinspection. The FOG ordinance also provides for the cancellation of a
permit for repeat offenders in exfreme situations. A letter will be sent to the FSEs informing them
about the FOG program and potential fines.



SSLOCSD Minutes of 12-21-11 meeting Page 3

Tom Geaslen commented that OCSD is in favor of the recommendation.

It was moved by Director Guerrero, seconded by Director Nicolls, to approve the staffl
recommendation that the Board adopt Resolution 2011-295. A roll call vote for approval was
carried snanimously.

C. AUTOMATIC EXTERNAL DEFRIBILLATOR

Plant Superintendent Barlogio presented the staff recommendation that the Board approve the
purchase of an Automatic External Defibrillator (AED) and related training from Titan
Industrial and Safety Supply in the amount of §1,941.23.

It was moved by Director Guerrero, seconded by Director Nicolls, to approve the staff
recommendation that the Board approve the purchase of an Automatic External Defibriflator
and related fraining from Titan Industrial and Safety Supply in the amount of $1,941.23.
Motion carried unanimously.

b. 04 MBI 03 — ANNUAL INFLUENT GRINDER MAINTENANCE

Plant Superintendent Barlogio presented the staff recommendation that the Board approve the
payment of $4,702.00 to JWC Environmental (JWCE) to become current on Grinder Unit 2°s
“Monster Care” service contract.

JWCE has made some adjustments to the equipment which staff now believes is working
properly. Under the “Monster Care” agreement, staff will be able to swap out grinders with
rebuilt units from JWCE when major service is required with no downtime.

District Counsel Seitz added that there had been an issue with the equipment’s compliance
with the District’s original specifications but he believes that the present agreement satisfies
those issues.

It was moved by Director Guerrero, seconded by Director Nicolls, to approve the staff
recommendation that the Board approve the payment to JWC Environmental to become
current on Grinder Unit 2°s “Monster Care” service contract in the amount of §4,702.00,
Motion carrvied unanimously.

E. PURCHASE OF THREE 12” VALVES

Plant Superintendent Barlogio presented the staff recommendation that the Board approve the
purchase of three (3) 12-inch, Mueller gate valves from Ferguson Inc. in the amount of
$5,360.36.

Plant Superintendent Barlogio said that the plant will be getiing the new FFR pump in the
first part of January, The valves have been in service for over 12 years, and there have been
problems before with the valves not seating properly.

Director Guerrero asked about the service life of these valves, Plant Superintendent Barlogio

replied that it is about 10 years.

It was moved by Director Guerrero, seconded by Dirvector Nicolls, to approve the staff
recommendation that the Board approve the purchase of three (3) 12-inch, Mueller gate valves
from Ferguson Inc. in the amount of $5,360.36. Motien carried unanimously.



10,

SSLOCSD Minutes of 12-21-11 meeting Page 4

F. DRAFT OF DISTRICT EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

This tem was continued and will be presented by Director Ferrara at a subsequent meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION

There were no public comments.

CLOSED SESSION

{1} Conference with Legal Counsel regarding existing litigation pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.9; 1 case

Mascolo v. SSLOCSD et al.

(2) Conference with Legal Counsel regarding significant exposure to litigation pursuant
to Government Code Section 54956.9 subdivision b; 1 case

(3) Closed session pursuant to Government Code section 54957: Public Employee
Performance Evaluation
Title: Diistrict Administrator
RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION
The Board met in Closed Session and considered three items but took no reportable action.
9. MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS
A, Miscellaneous Oral Communications
Plant Superintendent Barlogio gave an update on the status of the forldift. It turns out that the
forklift had an oil pump failure. Staff is working with the manufacturer, Hyster, to see if
Hyster can do anything for the District since the forklift only had 590 hours on it and had ail
the required maintenance completed. The warranty period has passed as the forklift is 8 years
old. Graylift has given a quote of $9,600 for a rebuilt motor.
B. Miscellaneous Written Communications
There were none.

ADJOURNMERNT

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at
approximately 1:30 p.m.

THESE MINUTES ARE DRAFT AND NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS AT A SUBSEQUENT MEETING



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

WARRANT REGISTER
/412012
ISSUED TO PURCHASE/SERVICE NV, # / SERVICE PERIOD WARRANT NO. § ACCT § ACCT BRKDN TOTAL

ABALONE COAST CHEMICAL ANALYSIS ANNUAL SAMPLING 010412-6182¢ 7078 7,775.38 7,775.38
AIRFLOW FILTER SERVICE FILTER SERVICE 100195 93f 8030 158.50 159.50
ARAMARK UNIFORMS EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 8521649 654066 B559576 94) 7025 540.79 540.79
ASBURY ENVIRONMENTAL USED OiL DISPOSAL 130385723 Sh§ 8030 40.00 40.00
ATET TELEPHONE SERVICE DECEMBER 96) 7013 632.88 632.86
BiLL NICOLLS BOARD SERVICE NOVEMBER & DECEMBER 97y 7075 400.00 400.00
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, iINC CHEMICALS 157938 158271 98§ BO5G 9.942.28 9,942.28
CA ELEC SUPPLY MISC SUPPLIES 470680 99§ 8045 52,02 5z.02
COW-G IMISC SUPPLIES Ci79252 6200f 7015 83.68 216.02

C414007 8060 132.34
CHARTER INTERNET SERVICE JANUARY 6201f 7011 55.81 55.81
D'ANGELO'S PAINT 52177388 6202] 8060 357.70 357.70
FEDEX SHIPPING 7-728-86369 T-736-76813 62037 8045 80.66 20.88
FGE ENVIRONMENTAL CHEMICAL ANALYSIS 183192A 4; 7078 8400 84.00
GORDON SAND SAND FOR BLUDGE BERS 0621072-iN 5§ 8060 77337 773.37
CRAINGER WMISC SUPPLIES 8715478351 6§ 8060 24.85 24.95
HACH LAB SUPPLIES 7545141 7§ 8040 102.65 §02.65
JB DEWAR INC VEHICLE FUEL AND OIL 80227 8§ 8020 122.28 122.28
JIM GUTHRIE IBOARD SERVICE NOVEMBER 8 7075 100.00 100.60
LAB SAFETY SUPPLY SAFETY SUPPLIES 1018301411 10 8056 46.95 48.98
LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE LEGAL SERVICES 144173 11§ 7071 3,423.00 3.423.00
LORI ANGELLD 20ARD SERVICE NOVEMBER 12§ 7075 100.00 100.00
MATTHEW GUERRERO 20ARD SERVICE NOVEMBER & DECEMBER 13] 7075 300.06 300.00
MC MASTER CARR MISC SUPPLIES 13635877 48 BOSS 117.60 458.70

13729986 13809213 8060 340.80
MDT PERSONNEL CONTRACT LABOR 3103-747 3103-726 3103-734 15 6085 2,040.00 2,040.00
QCsh ANNUAL BILLING SERVICE FY 2011/42 18] 7074 4,530.00 4,830.60
PRAXAIR GAS CYLINDER 41558047 17 8060 41.50 41.60
ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC WIRING FOR RECONDUCTORING 7842-413082 04 MBIl 16 8% 26/8065 11,536.54 11,536.54
SAM LUIS PERSONNEL CONTRACT LABCR 9214 9251 18§ 6085 998.40 998.40
SANTA MARIA DIESEL MISC SUPPLIES 21335 20] 8060 101.55 101.55
S TIRE TRAILER TIRES 568300 21y 8030 01.3¢ 104,39
TELEDYNE ISCO L AB SUPPLIES 979264 975428 22§ 8040 353.42 3563.42
TITAN INDUSTRIAL SAFETY SUPPLIES 1048246 1048313 1048211 23} 8056 348.39 1.077.37

MISC SUPPLIES 1048257 10482687 1048273 8060 727.98

1048289 1048309 1048314

TONY FERRARA $BOARD SERVICE NOVEMBER & DECEMBER 24} 7075 200.00 200.00
UMNITED STAFFING CONTRACT LABOR 56831 57057 25§ 6085 1,287.00 1,287.00
USABLUEBOOK MISC SUPPLIES 555744 26§ TOB0 23295 496.30

554033 8040 263.35
WOESTE ELECTRIC INC ELEC SYS UPGRD 04 MBI 16 81G0 8103 271 26/8065 6,179.72 6,178.72
WORSTE ELECTRIC INC RECONDUCTORING 04 MBI 18 8036 6037 CME094 28} 26/8065 1.615.95 7,615.95
SUB TOTAL 62,748.12 62,748.12
PAYROLL PRE 12/18/2011 22,107.01 22,107.01
GRAND TOTAL B84,865.13 84,855.13

We hereby certify that the demands numberad sarially from 010412-6192 to 010412-6228 together with the supporting evidence

have been examined, and that they comply with the reguiremenis of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION

DISTRICT. Tha demands are hersby approved by motion of the SCUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT,

together with warrants authorizing and ordering the issuance of checks numbered identically with the particular demands and

Warrants.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Chairman

Board Member

DATE:

Board Member

Secretary




SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

SANITATION DISTRICT
Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 934735-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://www.sslocsd.org/

To: Board of Directors

From: Bob Barlogio, Plant Superintendent

Via: John Wallace, District Administratof”‘?&}wg
Date: December 28, 2011 -

Subject: Superintendent’s Report

The plant has operated well so far this month of December; the following data was complied up
to today’s date:

Average daily flow was 2.49 million gallons per day, with a maximum daily flow of 2.69 million
gallons.

Average BOD coming into the plant is 350 mg/l, TSS 15 338 mg/i. The maximum BOD was
431mg/l and TSS max was 3380 mg/l, of the data I currently have.

Average BOD leaving the plant was 29mg/l; TSS was 28 mg/l. The maximum daily sample was
35 mg/l BOD and 42 mg/l TSS, weekly limit of 40 and 40 mg/l. Removal rate of 92% and 91%.

Fecal 7 sample median was <2 MPN, limit of 200 MPN. The highest as of Dec 27 was § MPN.
{(MPN = Most Probable Number)

Chlorine usage averaged 259 gallons per day, currently, probably because of some higher flows.
Please see chart below. We are working diligently to keep it down low.

We had an inspection from our local Air Pollution Control District. The inspector seemed
pleased that we have written two Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) in regard to RAE
Systems Gas Detection Pump sampling and Procedures to Notify APCD. She was impressed to
the fact that even the part number was included in the procedures. She said that is something that
is often overlooked.

We are getiing dafa together and have started on the annual report. It's a time consuming
process, but is required to show the water board trends and highlight the year’s activities.



Pec-11

2.80 -

2.70
2.80 -
2.80 -

8 2s0

2.30 A

_e— INFLUENT FLOW MGD |,
DAILY :

220

1T 3 8 7 9 4113 15 17 19 21 23 25 27 29 3t

Dec-11

L A00 e

. 350

L300

250

200 | e Cl2 USED Ibs/day DALY |

150

100

50

1 3 5 7 g 11 13 15 147 19 21 23 25 27 290 21




250

200

150

100

50

17 12 21 23 256 27 28

| e Focal MPN




SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Cffice Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765

http://sstocsd.org/
Staff Report
To: Board of Directors s M}
From: John Wallace, Disrict Admz'nisz‘mégr
Date: September 07, 20112 Meeting ™

Subject: 04 MBI 16, Electrical System Upgrade

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Board approve progress payment No. 2 to Woeste Electric in the amount of
$4,461.75 for this period; approve Change Order No. 2 in the amount of $3,605.3% and Change Order No.
3 in the amount of $3,656.36, and accept credit memo dated December 15, 2011 in the amount of
$2,800.00. Approve release of all retention as the lien period has expired. Total final payment to be in the
amount of $7,615.95

Funding:
The FY 2001-11 Budget includes Major Budget Item 04 MBI 16 - Elecirical System Upgrade in the
amount of $535,689. To date the following expenditures have occusred:

$ 27818 Design and Electrical Engineering

§ 21412 Contract Administration

$ 6,179 Electrical Maintenance

5 36,400 Reconductoring Construction
$ 11.537 Wiring Supplies

for a current total of  § 103,346 leaving a balance of $432,343. as of December 31, 2011.

Discussion:
A more complete reconciliation will be provided with the next report in order to account for other
electrical engineering studies and wiring supplies.

This report recommends final payment in the amount of $4,461.75 for the current phase of the
reconductoring project previously awarded to Woeste Electric.

In addition, Woeste Electric, who was already onsite finishing work on electrical reconductoring,
provided a quotation to install conduit seals. The seals were instalfled in each of the pump power supply
conduits separately which allowed continued operation of three of the four pumps.

Therefore, staff implemented and issued Change Order No. 2 to Woeste Electric for the Influent
Reconductoring Project to include this additional work in the amount of $3,605.39. This Change Order
and a Credit Memorandum of $2,860. are included along with Progress Payment Request No. 2; Change
Order No. 3 for the shunt trip installation in the amount of $3,656.36 are also included in the fotal
payment amount of $7,615.95. Staff recommends payment of §7,615.95 which includes release of all
retention as the len period has expired.



Staff Report — Jamuary 4, 2012 — 04 MBI 16, Electrical System Upgrade Page 2

It is also noteworthy to bring to the Board’s attention the overall status of this MBL The project estimate
was based on an initial desire to execute the project in one project. Over time, Engineering and
Operations Staff have incrementally been working together toward the goal of replacing all conductors
that run underground through conduit that is potentially exposed to standing groundwater. At this time
the plant reconductoring project is approximately 80% complete. The equipment left to upgrade is the
FFR equipment, both Primary Clarifiers, and 3 pieces of equipment at the Final Clarifier.

Staff has purchased wire to finish the FFR and Final Clarifier. The Primary Clarifiers wiring will be
replaced during the drive refurbishment effort, which should occur this fiscal year, at which point the
project will be completed,

All of this work has been done through the accommeodation and flexibility of Staff, to a significant cost
saving to the District of approximately $260,600-300,000.



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
INFLUENT PUMPS RECONDUCTORING

S8LOCSD

PARTIAL PAYMENT ESTIMATE NQ. 2

The undessigned Sostracior cenifies that to the bast of their
knowledge, information and balieve the work covered by 1his
payment estimate hae been complated i accordance with the
conract documents, and that all amaunts have been peid by the
conbractor for work for which previcus payment estimated was
issued and payments recelvad from ihe owner, and that cument
paymant shown hereln &s now due.

COHTRACTOR: WOESTE ELECTRIC, INC,

v P st
Do Lo \2-24- li

The undersignad certliiies that 16 work has been
carefiflly inspectad and lo the best of thalr knowladge
and balief, the quantites shown i this estimate arg
cormect and ths work has deert perfomad in
accordance with the contract documants,

OWNER: CONTRACTOR: PERIOD OF ESTIMATE
S5LOCSH Woeste Eleciric Co. FROM 8/01/11 TO_9/30/2011
CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY ESTIMATE
No Owner Approval Amount 1. Originai Contract o b 28,790.00
’ Date Additions Deductions 2. Change Orders Approved with Prog Payment#1 1§ 2,752.00
1| enseotr 13 275200 ) 3. Revised Contract {1 + 2) $  31,542.00
2 | wara012 3,605.38 4. Retention withheld from Prog Payment #1 $3,154.20
3 /442 6.36 5. Progress Payment #1 Total Pald $28,387.80
R g8 280000y e
1 o 8. Change Orders to be Approved with Final Payms $4,461.75
) _17. Retention fo be released with Final Payment 5 3,154.20
) ____._[B- AmountDus (including Retention {1-10-12) ~ $7,615.95
* Detailed breakdown attached
TOTALS § 10013751 % (2,800.00) - -
NET CHANGE 3 7,213.75
CONTRACT TiE
Qrginal {celendar days} 2%
Revisad g On Schedule {7 ves Starting Date BM/T1
Remaining (::} No Project Complation B0 1
CONTRACTQRS CERTIFICATION: CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR:

APPROVED BY DISTRICT:
RECOMMENDED BY ENGINEER:
Owner, SSLOCSD
ENGINEER:
By e e e e e o o e
By e
Babe __ e ____
Date




§L¢00°9¢ $ LSO NOILONYLSNOD IVLOL
%001 SLELTL $ S4°19V'y 3 $ o SHAAHO IDNVHO LOVHELINOD TVLOL 8NS
%001 (0o 008'¢) $ b {co'008'2) % L (00'008°2) g Hooporz) $1 S b SBUIY SAZ - OWS UPBID| WO
%001 49e'969'e $ 1 9e'95Y'e 3 1 97959 $ | 92°059° 2 mn_ o F e zuw_._sm.&._._. UNYG Hesul) €
%001 §€°609'¢ $ i 8£°509'c $ I 6£'G09'E $ | 6ES09'CE 57 i sBunly O 1eeg jo uone|eisur ysiuig| g
%001 Q0'Z6L'T $ l - 3 0 00264'Z $100254'2 8§ 87 H Mg 8UT- JdINY QG HBISUL g BRIACIG] |
ANNOWY ALLENYAD LANMOMY ALLENTND ANNOWY AR LINO LINA ALLNYND
FLIINOD % S e p——— SHIATHO FONVHD LOVHINOD

%00k 0006482 $ TooosL'sz _ "0

' . SUNGUGS
%001 0o'008e $ L - 4 %0 000082 $ 00828 $1 H sopse) dund JuBmyL aLy 0} SHO |BBS INpUeo spADld| S
s - o ) . ( SHIOMDEBY SLi) apisIno
6004 00052 L1 g § . § 55) 00054 §| oS 1 b o1 SsoMpERL 3 BpisUl ¥0g Uonounr 2 sweoopEy| T

dwnd

%00t Q0°094°C $ L - $ %0 0O0gL'E § 091'es S b saddaous aBprys auy Joy s:onpUOD soedoy B anoway]  ©

. : . dind y i
%001 000848 $ 3 - $1 %0 |o00ELR  §.  0EL8s oS L SOUIC BN M) 40) SOIMPuCs SUBICEH § Srowed 1
%001 000582 $ ! . $ %0 00°058'Z % (Ctra] 51 ! E0UBMOlly UCHEZHIOUIBA UCHEZNGON] |

e — ANNOWY ALHNYND JNMQWY ALUNYND LNDOWY 3R LiNM LN | ALIENYND 1. R
e 3190 0L TWLOL Gl SHL LOVHINOD WHISRIG HOILSRDGE0 AL s

03 '0IML0T T LSTOM §ON~ AVd SSTHO0Md
mﬂwﬁﬁwwugﬁﬁe@wm WQES& jusnjiuy - JoLISIQ uoheliues %wﬁﬁ@@ Q&m_ﬂg sSinT] ueg Yinog



R

- GHANGE ORDE

-

&

Condig

nd 1,

A

B

15

VIS

53
HR

ot
s

als

P
O gy
o
Py
3

CHANGE ORDER




Yioeste Blectrie Ine,
PO Bowx 2838
Plamo Beach CA 33448

invoice

invoice

F O N

Desoription

Ciuantiy

3

4o ae
RIRATE

A (R 1 ey . o
Sutbtoial S3.605.39

| Prones Paxk E-mai Sales Tax (7.75%)
SESARG B4R T BOTARG.ReY 'g“ﬁﬁﬁg %3 60539




DOCUMENT 00557 - CHANGE ORDER

Contract Change Order Ng: 003 Date 121201

Engineer's No. 0025-0416- 43

CONTRACT TITLE:  influent Pumps ReConductoring

CONTRACTOR: Woeeste Electric, Ing.

bere. T2z + TR S B Wt

DESCRIPTION GF CHANGES | NET CHANGE
Remove sm it s 'stch in pumo room. Repar. reconnect and duct seal the 23274

swilsh box ana pull box €9£‘7f1 1 Worx O{d&; fﬁ49;
Start work on shunt trip frgm MCC o front end; pu Ied out ef,stmg wire: pudied | $9?8 75
in new shurt frip ciroult fmm WMCC 1o Headworks10/8/11, Work Drder £480)

b

Draﬂed hole through wal by Headworks door, Determined, cleaned oui ses $851.28
off. puited wire back o, then pulled two shunt tdp circuiis info 2 new shumt |
tnp boxes, (1077714, Work Grdse 0496‘ i

Finisk installing £YS on shunt trip in FFR. Made up all the connections at [ $97Z261 7
mam 400amp C/8 Installed new on/of switch for shunt trip on Headworks ;
shunt trip. Grouted wall penetrations, filled all seal offs with chico. Vaguumed |
and cleaned ali. Tested shunt tnp circuit with S8LOCED personnal.
( {moz t Wark o;c‘e: 5491} |

o it R Lt s s T S A\, S 30 b 4 P eme T e Y £t SR

TR Y | AT TR

(‘ut in EWS an shunt trip controls in Bﬂv;: FOO, (1{3/2&?? Work order 8181) 1 3499 o8 <

* TR N 1 £ e e € A L A 285 L2 AN £ SR oA ST Ty

NE CHAN&; iN QON?RA*‘“"? PR CE ' ; $3 6566.38

828,790.00
iutai Previous Charzges 6,357.3¢9
Arnourd of this Change 365635
New Condract Tota 3880375
Change in Sontrast Time B+ Days

This document will become a supplement to the Coniract and all provisions will apply herefa,

Lo yezid!,
C I 50412014

Recommended by ENG%NEEH o Datg

Aﬁﬂévao by SL}@'PL}ER Date

Approved by DISTRICT Date

WG Job Mo, 026-0416 T CHANGE DRDER July 2011

SSLOCED inftuerd Pumps Reconductaring Page O0557-1 REV-A



Woeste Electric Inc.

PO Box 2638
Pismo Beach CA 934438 Date Credit No.
12/1572011 6094
Customer
South San Luis Obispo Sanitation District
Attn: John Wallace
B.C. Box 339
Oceano, CA 93445
P.O. No. Project
Description Qty Ui Rate Amournt
Influent Pumps Re-Conductering Credit for Ttem 3.; provide -1 2,800G.00 -2.806.00
conduit seal offs to the influent pump feeder conduits -
charged on change order but was included and paid forasa
bid iterm.
Sales Tax 7.75% 0.00
All work is completet _
Total $-2,800.60
invoices $2,800.00

Balance Credit

$0.00




SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-66066 FAX (805} 489-2765
htip://sslocsd.org/

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors ey, |
From: John Wallace, District Administraté; jﬁ%j
Date: January 04, 2012 T

Subject: District Enroliment in State-Based Mutual Aid Agreement Programs - Update

Recommendation:
1. Receive this report detailing the final steps necessary to join the California Water/Wastewater Agency
Response Network and the California Public Works Mutual Aid Agreement programs,
2. Execute the attached Agreement forms and authorize District Staff to forward the executed forms to
the respective program contacts to initiate District enrollment in the two mutual aid programs.

Funding:

There is no cost to join either the Water/Wastewatier Agency Response Network or the Public Works Mutual
Ald Agreement. If the District is to later utilize the resources of another participating agency during times of
local emergency, the District would typically be expected to reimburse the lending Agency for payroll and/or
other minor expenses as described below. Conversely if the District’s resources were used the District would
be reimbursed for the use of those resources.

Discussion:
During the December 21, 2011 District Board Meeting, the Board authorized District enrollment in two state-

based mutual aid agreement programs; California Water/Wastewater Agency Response Network (Cal-Warn)
and the Public Works Mutual Aid Agreement (PWMAA).

Each of the two mutoal aid programs provide and establish statewide emergency preparedness, disaster
response, and mutual assistance for water, wastewater, and public works agencies. Through the agreements,
participating water/wastewater utilities are able to establish a common contractual relationship under which
they are able to share resources during an emergency. Response to emergency assistance requests is at the
discretion of each enrolled agency. There is no obligation to provide or deplete one’s own resources and
enroliment in the programs is free, as described within the funding section of this report.

The following steps are required to initiate District enrollment in the CAL-WARN program:

1. Review the CAL-WARN website at http://calwarn.org;

Review the Ariicies of Agreement;

Fill out the Signarure Page and have the appropriate authority sign it;

Fill out the Emergency Contact Form;

Mail the Signature Page and the Emergency Contact Form to CAL-WARN State Steering
Committee;

Rl

Bt



Staff Report — January 04, 2011 Meeting — 010412 CAL-WARN and Public Works Mutual Aid - Execute
Enroliment.docx

1. Review the PWMAA website at hitp://www.dpw.lacounty.sov/dse/pwimaa/

2. Ldit the PWMAA Signature Page;

3. Attach the Signature Page to the PWAMAA Agreement;

4. If necessary, edit the PWMAA Letter 1o Clity Council;

5. Submit the PWMAA Signature Page/dgreement/Letter (o City Council package to the District Board

of Dirvectors for approval;
6. Send a signed copy of the signature page along with the PWAMAA Coniact Request Form to PWMAA
coordinator;



COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
DEPARTMENT OF PURLIC WORKS

08 SOUTH FREMONT AVENUE
ALBAMESA, CALIFORMIA 9188%-223)
Fetephaca: (813 438-5300 ADDRESS ALL CORRESPONDENCE TG
MANSON. Dirscler 3 .
THOMAS A, TIDEMANSO ML SORRESED
ALHAMBRA, CALIFORNIA 910011460

October 19, 1982 - . mRery rigass RM=0
. .. REFYR 10 iLE:

Honorable Board of Supervisors

County of Los Angeles égg&fg é?#iqnf? ;
383 Hall of Administration oY o 3 TSRS
500 West Temple Strest ~ 43
Los Angeles, Califernia 90012 ,

| UCT 31 198g

Dear Supervisorss

MULTI-COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT
ALL SUPERVISORIAL DISTRICTS : “”W&Mggg£

RECOMMENDATIONS

That your Board:

1. Approve thz attached Agreement for Public Works Mutual Ald between the
County of Los Angeles and Orange County as initial signatories with a
provision te aliow other Counties, Cities and State agencies to become
subsequent additional parties to the Agreement.

2. Enstruct'the Chairman of the Board to sign the Agreement.

Representatives of the Los Angeles County Department of Public Works have bean
workifg with representatives ef other County and City Publie Works Departments,
the State 0ffice of Emergency Services, the American Public Works Asseciation,
the League 6f California Cities and County Supervisors Asseciation of Califorsia

to develop a formal Mutual Ald Agreement for rendering Public Works Mutual Ald
in éisastarse

Formal Mutual Aid Agreements already exist for the Fire Service, lLaw Enforcement
and Coromsr agencies throughout the State, It has been recognized that formal-
ized Mutual Ald Agreements are also needed in the public works discipline which
s heavily inveived in major disasters. Bacause the need for Public Yorks
Mutual Ald occurs jess frequently than in fire and taw enforcement, reciproeal

- service s Jess likely within any reasonable time frame so a reimbursement pro-
vision has been inc¢luded in the attached Agreement. The California Emergency
Services Act sets forth in Title 2, Bivision 1, Chapter. 7 (Section 8550 et $eg. )
of the Government Code and specifically Article 14 (Section 8630 et seq.) of the
Act the basts for Public Works Mutual Aid Agreements- autherization.



Honorable Board of Sugerviser&
Page 2
October 19, 1983 -

The attached Agreement is between Los Angeles County and Orange County as initial
signatories. However, it has been endorsed by representatives of ail of the
Scuthern California Counties and the Region I State O0ffice of Emergency Services
and those agencies are expectad to approve and also become signatories as provided
under the terms of the Agreement. It is aaticipated that many of the cities in
these countias will also become parties to the Agreement.

The Agreement is intended to be used only in major disasters when the available
resources of any one County are not adequate to cope with the disaster and out-
side public works resources are required. It is anticipated that in such a
case, a.Local Emergency will have been declared and a State of Emergency will
probably be requasted. While the Agreement is primartly aimed at a catastrophic
disaster such as a major earthquake, it could be used for any disaster such as a
major fiocd. The basic provisions of the Agreement are that rendering of mutual
aid by any party is strictly voluntary so that the resources of the assisting-
party are not unreasonably depleted by the rendering of such aid. The aid pro-
vided by a4 party would be fully reimbursed by the party receiving the aid. (In

a major disaster, most of this cost 1{s 1ikely to be reimbursed by the State and
Federal Governments). -

The appreval of this Agreement will be a major step in developing eritical
assistance to save lives and protect property of the citizens of this County and
its Cities by aliowing us to receive public works assistance from other Counties
and Cities in Southern Califernia and alliewing us to provide assistance to them
so they can do the same.

Attached are three copies of the Agreement which have been reviewed and approved
33 to form by County Counsel. Upen approval, please return the two coples marked
"ORIGINAL® to this Department for processing together with four approved copies
of this letter. The County File Copy Is for your files uatil the fully executed
" County's Copy is returned to vou, at which time the County Fi?a Cnpy should be -
conformed and forwarded. %o the Auditer-Controlier.

Respectfully submitted,

' 1rector/@f:fublic Works-
KEW:ad/8-BLAID
Attach.

ce:- CACQ {Disaster Services)

Cormens geee el ML s by weedmad | BG4S,k K O e e e e e L R I T T At S A e @ PR



( v :‘R_Z’;JZE\

BQARD OF ESUPERVISORS
ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA MINUTES January 9, 1590

PUBLIC WORKS MﬁTUAL AID AGREEMENT N0. 62170 WITH LOS BNGELES COUNTY:
Environmental Management Agency requests approval of agreement for
Public Works Mutual Aid.

MOTION: On motion by Supervisor Vasquez, seconded by Supervisor Roth,
the Board moved to: 1. Authorize execution of Mutual Aid Agreement

No. 62170 with Los Angeles County as initial signator with provision for
other counties, cities and State Agencies to become subsequent
additional parties. 2. Designate Envirenmental Managsment Agency
Public Works Operations Manager as Coordinator for Orange County.
MOTION UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED.



ORIGINAL

PUBLIC WORKS MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT

This Mutual Ald Agreement ("Agreement"™) is made and entered inte by those parties
who have adopted and signed this Agreesment. )

WHEREAS, the Califarnia Office of Emergency Services, the League of
Catifornia Cities, .the County Supervisers Association of California, and the
American Public Works Association have expressed a mutual intersst in the
estabiishment of a plan to facilitate and encourage public works mutual aid
agreements between political subdivisions throughout California: and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto have determined that it would be in their
best interests to enter into an agreement that implements that plan and sets
foerth procedures and the responsibilities of the parties whenever emergency
personnel, equipment and facility assistance is provided from one party’s

Public Works Department to the sther: and

WHEREAS, no party should be in a position of depleting unreasonably its
own resources, facilities, or sarvices providing such mutual aid; and

WHEREAS, such an agreement is in accord with the California Emergency
Services Act set forth in Title 2, Division 1, Chapter 7 {Section 8550 et $8q. )
of the Government Code and specifically with Article 14 {Section 8830 et 584, )
of the Act, ' _

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE CONDITIONS AND COVENANTS
CONTAINED HEREIN, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. For this Agreement, the following terms shaii be ascribed the following
meanings: .

8. “Coordingtor" shall mean the person designated by sach party te act
on behalf of that party on all matters relative to mutual aid, to
include but not be limited to requests, responses, and reimbursement.

b. "Local Emergency" shall mean the actual or thrsatened existence of
conditions of disaster or extreme peril to the safety of persons or
property within the territorial 1imits of cne of the parties caused
by human or natural conditions such as air pollution, fire, flood,
storm, wind, earthquake, explosion, transportation accident, hazard-
ous material problem, tsunami, sudden or severe energy shortage,
epidemic, riot or other cccurrences, other than conditions resulting
from a labor controversy, which occurrences, or the immediate threat
thereof, are Tikely to be beyond the control of the personnel,
equipment, or facilities of that party to this Agreement and which
personnel, equipment or facllities of the other party are therefore
desired to combat.

€. An "Operational Arza® for the coerdination of public works mutual aid
shall normaliy be a County and ail the jurisdictions within the County
that are parties to this Agreement. A different pubiic works opera- .
tional area may be established by the partias in some unique cases.

2. Coordinators designated by each party shall be designated by Title,
Hame, Address and Phone Number, and 1f satd Coordinator changes, the
other parties of the Agreement shall be notified in writing as soon as
practical after the appointment has been made through the Agreement
Coardinater designated in Paragraph 18 hereinafter.



3.

4.

5.

8.

7.

When a Local Emergency has bean graéia%med by party's

governing body or authorized official, the Coordinater may request
assistance. ’

When request for assistance is rsceived, the assisting Coordinator shall
promptly advise of the extent of response, provide whatever personnal,
equipment, and/or facilities as can be provided without Jeopardizing
the safety of persons or property within their Jurisdiction. HNo party
receiving a request for assistance shall be under any obiigation to

provide assistance or incur any 1iability for not complying with the
request. .

When the assisting Coordinater’s personnel, eguipment, andfor faci]-
ities are no longer required or when assisting Coordinator advisas
that the resources are required within their own jurisdiction, the

requesting Coordinator shall immediately arrange for the return of
those resources, -

Requesting party shall be responsible for the safekesping of the
resources provided by the assisting party. Reguesting Coordinator
shall remain in charge of the incident or occurrence and shall provide
control and direction to the rasources provided by the assisting party.
The request may include for providing supervisory personne! to take
direct charge of the resources under the general direction of the
requesting Coordinator. Requesting Coordinator shall make arrange-
ments for housing and feeding, assisting personnel, fueling, servicing,
and repair of equipment if such support is requested by assisting
Coordinator. Assisting party's personnel shall not be deemed emplovees
of raquesting party and vice versa,

The requesting party agrees to pay all direct, indirect, administra-
tive and contracted costs of assisting party incurred as a result of
providing assistance pursuant to this Agreement, based upon standard
rates applicable to assisting party's internal operations. Payment
shall be made within sixty (60) days after receipt of a detailed
invoice. Requesting party shall not assume any Tiabtiity for the

direct payment of any salary or wages te any officer or employee of
assisting party.

Requesting party shall hold harmiess, {ndemnify, and defend the
assisting party, its officers, agents, and employees against all lia-
opility, claims, Yosses, demands or actions for injury to, or death of,
4 peérson or persons, or damages to property arising out of, or alleged
to arise out of or in consequence of, this Agreement provided such
ilability, claims, losses, demands, or actions are claimed to bs due
to the acts or omissions of the reguesting party, its officers, agents,
or employees, or employees of the assisting party working under the
direction and contrel of the requesting party when the act or omission
of such assisting party employee ovccurs or is alleged %o occur within

the scope of emplovment under the direction and control of the
requesting party.

When mutual ald is provided, the requesting and gssisting agencies,

will keep account recerds of the personnel, equipment, and materials
provided as required by Fedsral and State (MDAA) and FEMA guidelines

to maximize the possibiiity of Faderal and State disaster reimbursement.
fach party shall have access to other party's records for this purpose.



-

10. Agreement shall take effect immediately upon its execution and shall
remain in effect until terminated, ‘

11. Any party may withdraw from agreement without cause upon delivery of
sixty (60) days prior written notice toc the Agreement Coordinator
designatgd in Paragraph 18 hereinafter.

12. To the extent that they are inconsistent with this agreement atl prior
agreements for public works mutual aid between the parties hereto are
hereby null and void.

13. Requests for mutual aid assistance under this Agrzement when more
than one County is impacted by a disaster, should be channeled .
through the appropriate Regional State Office of Emergency Services
to ensure maximum effectiveness in allocating resources to the
nighest prierity needs.

14. - Requests for Public Works assistance from outside of an operational
area should be channeled through the authorized emergency management
organizations for the requesting and providing parties’ operational
arsas. '

15, Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement,
or the breach thereof, shall be settied by arbitration in accordance
with the Rules of the American Arbitration Association and Judgment on
the award rendered by the arbitrator{s) may be entered in any court
naving jurisdiction thereof. .

16, This Agreement in no way acts to abrogate or waive any fmmunity available
under the Tort Claims Act. :
17. Initial signatories to this Agresment are:

Los Angeles County
Orange County

18, The County of Los Angeles shall act as the initial Agreement coordinator
of this program for the purpose of:

&. Receipt of new members th the Agreament.
b. HMaintaining a current 1ist of signatory parties and representatives.

c. Circulating annually a list of all parties and Representatives to all
signatory partiss.

d. Arranging for amendments to agreament as may be necessary.
The party acting as Agreement Coordinator may transfer these responsi-

bilities to ancther party with the consent of that party and upon
notification of the other parties to the Agreement.



19. A1l signatory parties agree that any other qualified public agency or
quasi public agency may become a party to this agrzement by executing a
dupiicate copy of this agreement and sending same to the Agreement
Coordinater, initially the County of Los Angeles, addressed as follows:

The Los Angeles County Department of Public Warks
900 South Frement Avenue

Alhambra, CA 51803-1331

Attention: Disaster Services Coordinater

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the partiss herets have executed this Agreement by their
duly authorized officers on the dates hereinafter indicated.

ATTEST | ’

Larry J. Monteilh s
Executive Officer-Clerk of\,
the Board of Supervisors

:"“‘?: (f?

// T TOEPUTY CHATRWAN, BUARD OF SUPERVISORS o
ATTEST - | -
SIGNED AND CERTIFIED THAT A COPY OF
THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN DELIVERED TO ORANGE COUNTY

THE CHAIRHAN OF THE BOARD.

" LINDA D. RUTH yiy g oo
CLERK OF THE ROARD OF SUPE@%ISORS

BY BY

~ CHRTRMAN, BUARD ©

F SUPERVISCRS

OF ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA n j’;u”;;ﬁ\w“*ﬂw..“
APPROVED AS TO FORM : i 5 gm
DeWitt W. Clinton iﬂ%gﬁiﬁ;fgi; | o S
County Counsel ccu"&f‘;'u?‘;%gifsgg?fs

L] y oy e
2o CCT 3 11505
PRINCIPAL DEPUT e e, -
TO C:/n PR [ ,'_ .
APPROVED AS TO FORM: R 5 T~
ADRIAN KUYPER, COUNTY COUNSEL DECUTE Dvrrecn
ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNTA
By: _s=m=deioon &D W{%
Deputy
Aoy 34, 198

R-MCPW



PUBLIC WORKS MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT
NO. 62170

ADDITIONAL PARTIES TO AGREEMENT

SQUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this
Agreement by their duly authorized officers on the dates hereinafter indicated.

BY:

[Bill Nicolls], [Chairman]
FISOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT]

DATE:

ATTEST:

BY:

fJohn Wallace], [District Administrator]
[SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT]

DATE:

Attach this page to the back of the
Public Works Mutual Aid Agreement



PWMAA CONTACT REQUEST FORM
Fialds marked with an ™ are required fields.

Operational Area: San luis Obispo

“Jurisdiction (City/County): San Luis Obispo

*Organization: South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

*Street address: 16800 Aloha Place /P.Q. Box 339

*City: Qceano *State: CA  *ZIF Code: 03475

Website: http://sslocsd.org

Primary Confact Information:

"Name:  Bob Barlogio *Title: Plant Superintendent

*Phone: 805-489-6666 Cell Phone: 805-674-2415 TFax: 8(05-489-2765

*Email: bob@sslocsd.us

Alfernate 1 Contact Information:

Name: TriniRodrquez . Title: Shift Supervisor
Phone: 805-480-6666__ Cell Phone: §05.489-6670 Fax: 805-489-2765

Email: frini@sslocsd.us

Alternale 2 Contact Information:

Name:  John Wallace Title: District Administrator

Phone: 805-544-4011  Cell Phone: 805-431-9732 Fax: 805-544-4204

Email: johnw@wallacegroup.us

Pilease send the completed form to:

L.os Angeles County Department of Public Works
Attention: Coordinator, Disaster Services Group
200 South Fremont Avenue
Alhambra, CA 91803-1331

Or email to;
infoowmaa.org

Mg wew pwmas. orgfipdUPFWRAA Contadt Formopdf




LM ~NDO b W N -

Articles of Agreement
California Water/Wastewater Agency Response Network
WARN 2007 Omnibus Mutual Assistance Agreement

This AGREEMENT is made and entered into by those water and wastewater utilities which have
adopted and signed this agreemeant to provide mutual assistance in times of emergency in
accordance with the California Emergency Services Act and the California Disaster and Civil
Defense Master Mutua! Aid Agreement; and {o provide reimbursement for equipment, supplies
and personnel made available on an emergency basis.

All of said water and wastewater uiilities being herein referred to collectively as "the parties."

In consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements hereinafter set forth, the parties agree
to provide mutual assistance to one another in times of emergency as follows:

ARTICLE L
PURPOSE

Recognizing that emergencies may require assistance in the form of personnel, equipment, and
supplies from outside the area of impact, the signatory utilities hereby establish an intrastate
Program for Mutual Aid and Assistance. Through the Muiual Aid and Assistance Program,
Members coordinaie response activities and share resources during emergencies. This
Agreement sets forth the procedures and standards for the administration of the intrastate
Mutual Aid and Assistance Program and is available to all water and wastewater utilities, public
and private, in the State of California.

ARTICLE L
DEFINITIONS

A. Authorized Official — An employee or officer of a Member who is authorized to; (1) request
assistance; (2} offer assistance; (3) refuse to offer assistance or (4) withdraw assistance
under this.

B. Emergency — A natural or human caused event or circumstance causing, or imminently
threatening to cause impact to the operations of a member utility’s system, loss of life, injury
to person or property, human suffering or financial loss, and includes, but is not limited io,
fire, flood, severe weather, earthquake, civil disturbance, riot, explosion, drought, volcanic
activity, spills or releases of oil or hazardous material, contamination, utility or transportation
emergencies, disease, blight, infestation, intentional acls, sabotage, declaration of war, or
other conditions which is, or is likely to be beyond the control of the services, personnel,
equipment, and facilities of 2 Member and requires muiual assistance.

C. Member—~ Any public or private water or wastewater utility that manifests intent to
pariicipate in the Mutual Aid and Assistance Program by executing this, the California
Water/\Wastewater Agency Response Network (CalWARN) Agreement.

0. Associate Member — Any non utility participant, approved by the State Steering Commitiee,
that provides a support role for the WARN program, for example State Department of Public

CalWARN Mutual Aid/Asst Agreement 1 Approved and Adopted
September 30, 2007 by Vote of Members



W~ abh W -

Health, or associations, who are members of the Regional or State Steering Committees
and do not officiaily sign the WARN agreement.

E. Confidential Information - Any document shared with any signatory to this Agreement that
is marked confidential, including but not limited to any map, report, notes, papers, opinion,
or e-mail which relates to the system vuinerabilities of a Member or Associate Member.

F. Non-Responding Member - A Member that does not provide assistance during a Period of
Assistance under the Mutual Aid and Assistance Program.

G. Reguesting Member — A Member who requests assistance under the Mutual Aid and
Assistance Program.

H. Responding Member — A Member that responds to a request for assistance under the
Mutual Aid and Assistance Program.

I. Period of Assistance — A specified period of time when a Responding Member assisis a
Requesting Member. The period commences when personnel, equipment, or supplies
depart from Responding Member's facility and ends when the resources return to their
facility (portal to portal). All protections identified in the Agreement apply during this period.
The specified Period of Assistance may occur during response to or recovery from an
Emergency.

J. National Incident Management System (NIMS) - A national, standardized approach to
incident management and response that sets uniform processes and procedures for
emergency response operations.

K. Standardized Emergency Management System (SEMS) - A standardized approach to
field command and jurisdictional management and response set forth by State of California
Code of Regulations for multi-agency or multi-jurisdictional response to an emergency.

ARTICLE Il
ADMINISTRATION

The administration of the Walter/Wastewater Agency Response Network (WARN) will be
through WARN Regionat Steering Commitiees (RSC) and the WARN State Steering Commities
(8SC).

The WARN RSCs will be established by representatives from the Members in that region. A
chair and co-chair will be eiecied and act as administrators for that region. The chair wiil
represent the region on the WARN S5C. Each WARN RSC will sponsor an annual meeting for
Members, maintain a data base of all water and wastewater utilifies who have signed this
Agreement, and meet as a committee {o address concerns and procedures for reguesting
mutual assistance in that region. The regions will be comprised of one or more of the six Office
of Emergency Services (OES) mutual aid regions.

The WARN SSC will include the chairs of the regional steering committees, and a
representative from the California Department of Public Health (CDPH), California Utilities
Emergency Association (CUEA), Department of Water Resources (DWR), the American Water
Works Association (AWWA) Emergency Planning Committee, California Rural Water

CalWARN Mutual Aid/Asst Agreement 2 Approved and Adopted
September 30, 2007 by Vote of Members



—
D000 ~NMmT S W -

o b B W W W WWWWWWWRN MMM EREDNDNRDND = 3wk b owh wh wb o ood

Association (CRWA) and California Sanitation Risk Management Authority (CSRMA). The SSC
will identify a Chair for the purpose of leading the SSC and act as a point of contact for the
WARN SSC. At a minimum, the WARN SSC will meet annually and issue a list of participating
utilities. The database will be maintained cn the WARN website, managed by a volunteer
Member, as appointed by the S5C.

ARTICLE IV.
PROCEDURES

A. In coordination with the Regional Steering Committees, emergency management and public
health system of the state, the State Steering Committee shall develop operational and
planning procedures for the Mutual Aid and Assistance Program. These procedures shall
be consistent with the Standardized Emergency Management System (SEMS) and the
National Incident Management System (NIMS), reviewed at least annually and updated as
needed by the State Steering Commitiee.

B. Requests for emargency assistance under this Agreement shall be directed to the
appropriate Authorized Official(s) from the list of Members.

C. Consistent with SEMS, when more than one County Is impacted by a disaster, requests for
mutual assistance under this Agreement may be channeled through the CUEA Utility
Operation Center to ensure maximum effectiveness in allocating resources to the highest
priority needs.

ARTICLE V.
REQUESTS FOR ASSISTANCE

In general, assistance will be in the form of resources, such as equipment, supplies, and
personnel. Assistance shall be given only when Responding Member determines that its own
needs can be met while rendering assistance. The execution of this Agreement shall not create
any duty to respond on the part of any party hereto. A potential Responding Member shall not
be held liable for failing o provide assistance. A potential Responding Member has the
absolute discretion to decline to provide any requested assistance.

A. Member Responsibility - Members shall identify an Authorized Official and alternates;
provide contact information including 24-hour access; and maintain resource information
made available by the utility for mutual aid and assistance response, as allowed by utility
policy. Such information shall be updated annually or as changes occur (whichever is
socner), provided to the Siate Steering Commities, and uploaded into the statewide
database.

B. Member Request- In the event of an Emergency, a Member’'s Authorized Official may
request mutual aid and assistance from a participating Member. Requests for assistance
can be made orally or in writing. When made orally, the request for personnel, equipment,
and supplies shall also be prepared in writing and submitted to the participating Member as
soon as practicable. Requests for assistance shall be directed to the Authorized Official of
the participating Member, Specific protocols for requeasting aid shall be provided in the
procedures developed under Article IV,

CalWARN Mutusl Aid/Asst Agreement 3 Approved and Adopted
September 30, 2007 by Vote of Members



% JPP NN NP ST, WL WL NI (. U W 4
QOO NANLWN- OO ~N®0NH W -

f)
it

[\C V]
[

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
48
47
48
49
50
51

C. Response to a Request for Assistance — Members are not obligated to respond fo a
requast. After a Member receives a request for assistance, the Authorized Official evaiuates
whether or not to respond, whether resources are avaiiable to respond, or if other
circumstances would hinder response. Following the svaluation, the Autherized
Representative shall inform, as soon as possible, the Requesting Member whether it will
respond. If the Member is willing and able to provide assistance, the Member shall inform
the Requesting Member about the type of available resources and the approximate arrival
time of such assistance.

D. Discretion of Responding Member’s Authorized Official — Execution of this Agreement
does not create any duty to respond to a request for assistance. When a Member receives
a request for assistance, the Authorized Official shall have sole and absolute discretion as to
whether or not to respond, or the availability of resources ic be used in such response. An
Authorized Member's decisions on the availability of resources shall be final.

ARTICLE VL
RESPONSE COORDINATION

When providing assistance under this Agreement, the Requesting Member and Responding
Member shall be organized and shall function under the Standard Emergency Management
Systam and MNational Incident Management System protocols and procedures.

A. Personnel — Responding Member retains right to identify the employees who are willing
to participate and the resources that are available.

B. Control — While employees sc provided may be under the supervision of the
Responding Member, the Responding Member's employees come under the direction
and confrol of the Requesting Member, consistent with the NIMS incident Command
System to address the needs identified by the Requesting Member. The Requesting
Member's Authorized Official shall coordinate response aclivities with the designated
supervisor(s) of the Responding Member(s). Whenever practical, Responding
Member personnel musi be self sufficient for up to 72 hours. The Responding Member's
designated supervisor(s) must keep accurate records of work performed by personnei
during the specified Period of Assistance.

C. Food and Shelfer - When possible, the Requesting Member shall supply reasonable food
and shelter for Responding Member personnel. If the Requesting Member is unable to
provide food and shelter for Responding Member personnei, the Responding Member's
designated supervisor is authorized to secure the resources necessary {o meet the needs of
its personnel. Except as provided below, the cost for such resources must not exceed the
State per diem rates for that area. To the extent Food and Shelier costs exceed the Siate
per diem rates for the area, the Responding Member must demonstrate that the additional
costs were reasonable and necessary under the circumstances. Unless otherwise agreed
{o in writing, the Requesting Member remains responsible for reimbursing the Responding
Member for all reasonable and necessary costs associated with providing food and shelter,
if such resources are not provided.

D. Communication — The Requsesting Member shall provide Responding Member personnel
with radic equipment as available, or radic frequency information o program exisling radio,
in order to facilitate communications with local responders and utility personnel.

CalWARN Mutual Aid/Asst Agresment 4 Approved and Adopted
September 30, 2007 by Vote of Members



W C0 =4 O O B O P e

E. Siatus - Unless otherwise provided by law, the Responding Member's officers and
employees retain the same privileges, immunities, rights, duties and benefits as provided in
their respective jurisdictions.

F. Licenses and Permits — To the extent permitted by law, Responding Member personnel
who hold licenses, certificates, or permits evidencing professional, mechanical, or other
skills shall be allowed to carry out activities and tasks relevant and related to their respective
credentials during the specified Period of Assistance.

G. Right to Withdraw Resources - The Responding Member's Authorized Official retains the
right to withdraw some or all of its resources at any time _for any reason in the Responding
Member's sole and absolute discretion. Notice of intention to withdraw must be
communicated {o the Requesting Member's Authorized Official as soon as soon asis
practicable under the circumstances.

ARTICLE VL.
COST REIMBURSEMENT

Unless otherwise mutually agreed in whole or in part by both parties, the Requesting Member
shall reimburse the Responding Member for each of the following categories of costs incurred
while providing aid and assistance during the specified Period of Assistance.

A. Personnef — Responding Member will make such employess as are willing to
participate available to Reguesting Member at Requesting Member's expense equal to
Responding Member's {full cost, i.e., equal to the employee's applicable salary or hourly
wage plus fringe benefits and overhead, and consistent with Responding Member's
collective bargaining agreements or other conditions of employment. All costs incurred
for work performed during the specified Period of Assistance will be included. The
Requesting Member shall be responsible for all direct and indirect labor costs.

B. Eguipment - Use of equipment, such as construction equipment, vehicles, tools, pumps
and generators, shall be at Responding Member's current equipment rate and subject to the
following conditions: The Reguesting Member shall reimburse the Responding Member for
the use of equipment during the specified Period of Assistance, including, but not limited to,
reascnable rental rates, all fuel, lubrication, maintenance, transportation, and
loading/unioading of loaned equipment. All equipment shall be returned to the Responding
Member as soon as is praclicable and reasonable under the circumstances.

(a) At the option of Responding Member, equipment may be provided with an
operator.

{b) Equipment shall be returned to Responding Member within 24 hours after receipt
of an oral or written request for returm.

{c) Requesting Member shall, at its own expense, supply all fuel, lubrication and
maintenance for furnished equipment.

(d) Responding Member's cost related to the transportation, handling and
loading/unloading of equipment shall be chargeable to Requesting Member.

{e) In the event equipment is damaged while being dispatched to Requesting Member,
or while in the custody and use of Requesting Member, Requesting Member shall
reimburse Responding Member for the reasonable cost of repairing said damaged
equipment. if the equipment cannot be repaired, then Reqguesting Member shall

CalWARN Mutual Aid/Asst Agreement 5 Approved and Adopted
September 30, 2007 by Vote of Members



[ N L S N T T W G -y
OO ~NOME WN =200~ D WN -

PR NN
U N -

NP RNN
QO oo~

0 W W W
BNV S

(o)
o3

B0 0 W
QW ~NM

R N L
[or & A OV I L6 B

Lo P
o~

reimburse Responding Member for the cost of replacing such equipment with
equipment that is of at least equal capability as determined by the Respending
Member. If Responding Member must lease a piece of equipment while Requesiing
Member equipment is being repaired or replaced, Requesting Member shall
reimburse Responding Member for such iease costs.

C. Materials and Supplies — Requesting Member shall reimburse Responding Member in
kind or at actual replacement cost, plus handling charges, for use of expendable or non-
returnable supplies. Cther supplies and reusable items that are returned to Responding
Member in a clean, damage-free condition shal not be charged to the Requesting
Member and no rental fee will be charged; otherwise, they shall be treated as
expendable supplies. Supplies that are returned to the Responding Member with
damage must be freated as expendable supplies for purposes of cost reimbursement.

D. Payment Pericd — The Responding Member shall provide an itemized bill to the Requesting
Member for all expenses incurred by the Responding Member while providing assistance
under this Agreemeni. The Reguesting Member shall send the itemized bill not later than
(80) ninety dates following the end of the Period of Assistance. The Responding Member
may request additional periods of time within which to submit the itemized bill, and
Requesting Member shall not unreasonably withhold consent to such request. The
Requesting Member agrees to reimburse the Responding Member within 60 days from
receipt of an invoice for assistance provided under this Agreement. The Requesting
Member may reguest additional periods of time within which to pay the itemized bill, and
Responding Member shall not unreascnably withhold consent to such request, provided,
however, that all payment shall occur not later than one-year after the date a final itemized
bill is submitied to the Reguesting Member.

E. Records - Each Responding Member and its duily authorized representatives shall have
access to a Reguesting Member's books, documents, notes, reports, papers and records
which are directly pertinent to this Agreement for the purposes of reviewing the accuracy of
a cost bill or making a financial, maintenance or regulatory audit. Each Requesting Member
and its duly authorized representatives shall have access fo a Responding Member's books,
documents, noles, reports, papers and records which are directly pertinent to this
Agreement for the purposes of reviewing the accuracy of a cost bill or making a financial,
maintenance or regulatory audit. Such records shall be maintained for at least three (3)
vears of longer where required by law and as needed for federal reimbursement practices.

ARTICLE VI
ARBITRATION

if any controversy or claim arises out of, or relates to, the Agreement, including, but not limited
to an alleged breach of the Agreement, the disputing Members shall first attempt to resclve the
dispute by negotiation, followed by mediation and finally shall be settled by arbitration in
accordance with the Rules of the American Arbitration Association. Judgment on the award
rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be entered in any court having jurisdiction.

CalWARN Mutual Aid/Asst Agreement 2] Approved and Adopted
September 30, 2007 by Vote of Members



o
QWD D WDMN -

oo s b B DWW W WORWWELWMNBRMDNBAMRMNBMDADMN M ~ e el w owd o s sy
G PN OONANBLON 200NN HEWN=20WW~NGUH WK -

ARTICLE IX.
REQUESTING MEMBER'S DUTY TO INDEMNIFY

Pursuant to Government Code Section 895.4, and subject to Ardticle X, Requesting Member
shall assume the defense of, fully indemnify and hold harmless Responding Member, its
Directors, Council Members, Supervisors, officers and employees, from all claims, loss,
damage, injury and liability of every kind, nature and description, directly or indirectly arising
from the Requesting Member’s work hereunder, including, but not limited to, negligent or
wrongful use of equipment, supplies or personnel provided to Reguasting Member or faulty
workmanship or other negligent acts, errors or omissions by Responding Member, or by
personnel provided to Requesting Member from the time assistance is requested and
rendered uniit the assistance is returned to Responding Member's control, portal to portal.

ARTICLE X,
SIGNATORY INDEMMIFICATION

in the event of a liability, claim, demand, action or proceeding, of whatever kind or nature
arising out of the rendering of assistance through this Agreement, the parties involved in
rendering or receiving assistance agree o indemnify and hold harmiess all Members whose
only involvement is the execution and approval of this Agreement, in the transaction or
cccurrence which is the subject of such claim, action, demand or other proceeding. Such
indemnification shall include indemnity for all claims, demands, Hiability, damages and costs,
including reasconable attorneys' fees and other costs of defenss, for injury, property damage
and workers compensation.

ARTICLE X}
WORKER’S COMPENSATION CLAIMS

The Responding Member is responsible for providing worker's compensation benefits and
administering worker's compensation for its employees. The Requesting Member is
responsible for providing worker's compensation benefits and administering worker's
compensation for its employeses.

ARTICLE Xi.
NOTICE

Each party hereto shall give to the others prompt and timely written notice of any claim
made or any suit instituted coming to its knowledge, which in any way, directly or indirectly,
contingently or otherwise, affects or might affect them, and each Member shall have the
right to participate in the defense of the same, as it considers necessary to protect its own
interests,

CalWARN Mutual Aid/Asst Agreement 7 Approved and Adopied
September 30, 2007 by Vote of Members



O~ b Wb

ARTICLE XHi.
INSURANCE

Members shall maintain an insurance policy or maintain a self insurance program that covers
activities that it may undertake by virtue of membership in the Mutual Aid and Assistance
Program.

ARTICLE XIV.
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

To the extent allowed by law, any Member or Associate Member shall maintain in the strictest
confidence and shall take all reasonable steps necessary to prevent the disclosure of any
Confidential information provided to it by ancther Member pursuant to this Agreement. if any
Member, Associate Member, or third party requests or demands, by subpoena or otherwise,
that a Member or Associate Member disclose any Confidential information provided to it under
this Agreement, the Member or Associate Member shall immediately notify the owner of the
Confidential Information and shall take all reasonable steps necessary to prevent the disclosure
of any Confidential Information by asserting all applicable rights and privileges with respect to
such infermation and shall cooperate fully in any judicial or administrative proceeding relating
thereto.

ARTICLE XV.
EFFECTIVE DATE

This Agreement shall take effect for a new parly immediately upon iis execution by said
party.

ARTICLE XVI.
WITHDRAWAL

Any party may terminate its participation in this Agreement by written notice to the Chair of the
appropriate RSC and to the SSC Chair. Withdrawal takes effect 60 days after the appropriate
officials receive notice. Withdrawal from this Agreement shall in no way affect a Requesting
Member's duty to reimburse a Responding Member for cost incurred during a Period of
Assistance, which dutly shall survive such withdrawatl.

ARTICLE XVIL
MOBIFICATION

No provision of this Agreement may be modified, altered or rescinded by individual parties to the
Agreement. Modifications to this Agreement require a simple majority vote of Members within
each region and unanimous agreement among the regions. The State Steering Commitise will
notify all parties of modifications to this Agreement in writing and those modifications shall be
effective upon 60 days written notice fo the parties.

CalWARN Mutual Aid/Asst Agreament 8 Approved and Adopted
September 30, 2007 by Vote of Members



o R e T T T T T S N SN
QOO NOULEWR 20000 WRN -

X%
e

BB BN
DG w

W WM
s A0 OO0~

[SY IS ]
W N

W
[ =N

W LW W
0o ~m

P S S 0
L0 IR R ™

ARTICLE XVill.
SEVERABILITY

If any term or provision of this Agreement is declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be
illegal or in conflict with any law, the validity of the remaining terms and provisions shall not be
affected, and the rights and obligations of the parties shall be construed and enforced as if the
Agreement did not contain the particular term or provision held to be invalid.

ARTICLE XIX,
PRIOR AGREEMENTS

To the extent that pricr agreemenis among signatories to this Agreement for muiual assistance
are inconsistent with this Agreement, such agreements are hereby superseded. This
Agreement supersedes the 1996 Omnibus Mutual Aid Agreement, the WARN 1987 Omnibus
Mutual Aid Agreement, and the WARN 2001 Omnibus Mutual Aid and Assistance Agreement.

ARTICLE XX.
PROHIBITION ON THIRD PARTIES AND ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS/DUTIES

This Agreement is for the sole benefit of the Members and no other person or entity has righis
under this Agreement as a third party beneficiary. Assignment of benefits or delegation of
duties created by this Agreement to third parties that are not Members is prohibited and without
effect.

ARTICLE XXL
TORT CLAIMS

This Agreement in no way abrogates or waives any immunity or defense available under
California law.

ARTICLE XX
INTRASTATE AND INTERSTATE MUTUAL AlD AND ASSISTANCE PROGRANS

To the extent practicable, Members retain the right {0 participate in muiual aid and assistance
activities conducted under the State of California Intrastate WARN Mutual Ald and Assistance
Program and the Interstate Emergency Management Assistance Compact (EMAC) and similar
programs.

CalWARN Mutual Aid/Asst Agreement g Approved and Adopted
September 30, 2007 by Voite of Members



California Water/Wastewater Agency Response Network {(CalWARN)
2007 Omnibus Mutual Assistance Agreement

WHEREAS, the California Office of Emergency Services (OES), the Deapartment of Water
Resources (DWR), the Department of Public Health (DFPH) and the Cailifornia Utilities
Emergency Association (CUEA) have expressed a mutual interest in the establishment of a plan
to facilitate and encourage water agency mutual assistance agreements between water
agencies; and

WHEREAS, the California Water Agency Response Network {CalWARN) was originally created to
provide a forum for the development of mutual assistance agreements between water agencies
in the OES Coastal Region of Califernia; and later expanded to all water and wastewater
agencies in the State of California, and

WHEREAS, the CALIFORNIA WATER/MWASTEWATER AGENCY RESPONSE NETWORK
(CalWwARN) 2007 OMNIBUS MUTUAL ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT is a continuation of the
WARN 1996 OMNIBUS MUTUAL AID and 2001 OMNIBUS MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT and
sets forth the mutual covenants and agreements for water and wastewater agencies to provide
muiual assistance {o one another in times of emergency; and

WHEREAS, State OES regulates the SEMS program, and this agreement is consistent with
SEMS, and that it is necessary {0 have a mutual assistance agreement in place to support
requests to FEMA for costs of using assistance during an emergency, and

WHEREAS, the water or wastewater agency hereto has determined that it would be in its best
interests o enter into an agreement that implements that plan and sets forth procedures and the
responsibilities of the agency whenever emergency personnel, equipment and facility
assistance are provided from one agency 1o the other; and

WHEREAS, no water or wasiewater agency should be in a position of unreasonably using its own
resources, facilities, or services providing such mutual assistance; and

WHEREAS, it is the intent of WARN to revise this agreement as necessary and to annually
publish a list of ail water and wastewater agencies participating in this agreement, as posted on
www.calwarn.org; and

WHEREAS, such an agreement is in accord with the California Emergency Services Act set forth
in Title 2, Division 1, Chapter 7 (Section 8550 et seq.) of the Government Code and specifically
with Articies 14 and 17 (Section 8630 et seq.) of the Act.

Now, THEREFORE, in consideration of the conditions and covenants contained therein, the

(Utility)
agrees to become a party to the Cal\WARN 2007 Omnibus Mutual Assistance Agreement.

Date:
By:
Title:

Please retum a signed copy of this page, plus the informalion requested on Emergency




CalWater/Wastewater Agency Response Network (WARN)
2007 Omnibus Mutual Assistance Agreemesnt
' Emergency Contact List

&

Region 1, Southern

K Region 2, Coastal Type of Utility Member

[
WARN Region:

-
-l
|

D

(1 Water

Region 3, Northern M. \Wastewater

Region 4, inland

Region 5, Valley Other Membership

O Associate
Region 6, Southern

Date of Joining: Qi!et{is’i.

Date of Update: _y/A

Agency Name: South San Luis 0\915@ CDU“X\{\ Sm)m\‘mﬁf&\c‘r

Address: 600 Alsha Place / P.o Ben 339
City: Zip

Oteano _CA Code: 4343y
County: Sea buis Obiseo Website: h

24-Hr,

Telephone No.: (i%@g} 489- 6610

Authorized Representative Emergency Contact info:

Telephone: (05 ) U4 - bbb

Name: “Bob Baclaio
3

Cell Phone: (865 ) 7Y ~Z241%

E-Mail: ob@ sslocsd.us

Alternate Represeniative Emergency Confact:

Name: Trini Kodriagez Telephone: (365 ) HB% -~ beblk
] : '




Cell Phone: (265 ) U@s (563D

E-Mail: 4pian @ aslecsd ws

Emergency Operations Center:

Location: AL, Telephone: { )

Cell Phone: ( )

E-Maii:

Radio _ Call Signs:
Fragusency: WA ' ‘ ' M A

Mo, of Services: Mf A

]

The information provided on this page will be included in the WARN
web site {(www.calwarn.org). (Back fo signature page)

@ CalWARN, 2008



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0336
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (8053) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
hitp://ssiocsd.org/

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors
From: Bob Barlogio, Plant Superintendent J
Via: John Wallace, District Administrator{z?}}wf
Date: January 4, 2012 A
Subject: Forklift Repair
Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Board approve the repair of the District’s forklift in an amount not to exceed
$15,000 to GrayLift for the forklift rebuilt engine replacement. Cost to inciude engine and labor.

Funding:
Funding could come from account # 26-8070, emergency equipment repair. This account has a balance of
$60,000 at the start of this fiscal year 2011/2012 with no expenditures to date.

Discussion:

As reported at the December 7th meeting, the forklift lost oil pressure and seized the engine, Staff
obtained three price quotes for a replacement engine. Because we do not know what extra parts or repairs
might need replacement, staff is asking for extra funds to cover such unexpected costs (core charges,
transporting unit back to plant).We would like also to include installing a new safety switch which s to
shut the forklift down in the event of oil pressure is lost.



- L0602
DEC-29-2011  14:3% BELOCSD 2054882768 P ;,

South San Luls Obispe County Sanitation District

Sk tv Addresse BHE 2p Adiress:
1800 Adodba Flace - PO Box 339
LCosape, LA, D34435 Uoeamo, TA, 55445
{B05 HBS-B585 {BOSMEI-E003

Pmrchase Reguisition

Dases_LA/18/401/

oo Desessotons__('0p facement_engine 4p dklilL

Suppliers Grﬁyh@% _ Costs ‘100~
s ) S 157~

Submitied by:




DEC-28-2041  14:35 SELOCED 8054832766 P.003

Bob Barlogio
From: Tom [aivarez@gravift.com]
Sent:  Thursday, December 22, 2011 10113 AM

Ton Bob Barlogio 5._{‘ /&..f E_g ’Q“?L"

Bubject: RE: repair sstimate addition

The engine alone is $8100.00. if any other questions
please email or call .

~~~~~ Original Message--—-

From: Bob Barlogioc [mailto:bob@sslocsd .us]
Sent: Wednesday, Decernber 21, 2011 9:18 AM
To: talvarez@graylift.com

Subject: RE: repair estimate addition

Mi Tom,

Could you break the engine cui as a separate item. I'm probably going 1o nead 1o go to bid on
that.

Thanks
Bob

Robert Barlogio

Superintendent

Scuth San Luis Obispe County Sanitation District
805/480-66686

From: Tom [malito:talvarez@graylift.com]
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 1:10 PM
Te: Bob Barlogio

Subject: repair estimate addition

12/28/2011



DEC-29-2011 14:35 BELOCSD BOLABBZTED P.004

HANDLING - STORAGE SYSTEMS

SINCE 1857
FRESNO 4646 E. Jensen Ave. s $3725 ¢ Fir {559) 2606621
BAKERSFIELD 4408 Soco finad, + $3308 - Ph (441} 393.2460 " =
SANTA MARIS 1205 $, Hinsser Rd, = $3454 + Ph (805) $32.1767 Ee pair ES{Q%‘H@'&&

fdiition

Customer Service Representative: DENNIS ALLIS

80. BLC CO. SANITAICN DISTRICT
1600 ALOHA PLACE
OCBANO, CA 83475

REtn: BOB OR TRIMI { }489-6666 esi. PH { Y4B9-276%  ext., FAR

T s s G [P [I—— S [ — T A S U i A o S R B TR
Bspimate: 903838 | fate: 12/19/37 | Model: HE9XM | serial No.: HITTB4455B i [} Rental Replacement: $_ Fer Day

e 0 5 2 R LB R A £ 545 5955 2 6 8 8 00 B S — G . N S
Inspector: { Cluteh [¥] Auko {1 Elee [} i Mfy Fork Hght: Fork Length: a Load Back Rest: @

4. Bngine: {If not standard, see other.}
{ 7 New sagine [ } Rebwild cemplete [ } Ressal
{ | REBUILT ENGINE MAY HAVE A CORE CHARGE
£ | Ring, valvs, brg & resesl { ] Valve job

i 1 Rear main & pan reseal { 7 Pront crank seal gNng{ ﬁf@ﬂf‘ fs ?fﬁ
{ ] Bell bousing raseal { 1 Motor mounts '

OIL, FILTER & THERMGSTAT

[X] Cther

INSTALL RERULT BXCHANGE EWGINE
CORE CHARGE MAY APPLY. CORE CHARGE NQT

!

!

!

I

!

i

NEW, REBUILD & BVB WILL INCLUDE BNGINE (UL, LINES, !
[

[

!

|

INCLUDED TN QUOTE. I
I

3 9,615,060
mmoovoxnsas s=mm=o=osossa Emmea = sesrsepEzpsEssEE=scRos
29. Special provisions: |
[¥] Other ]
FREIGHT CHARGE OF APPROX. $240.090 i
FOR RHGINE. ]
!
3 200.60 |
ammzns =ama = AR SR T A RIS NS IR Eans o nmnEm TS |
3t. Total: . % 9,815.00 |
s omame e wma PR - e T L |
TERMS: :
« . A FINANDE CHARGE OF 1% % per month {18% ANNUAL RATE} will be charged on past
due amsuniz [E5.00 wminbnum chage]l,  Seller represents that with sespest (o the
N ef ‘g Q Days production of the articier andlor performnnce of the verdees sovered by e Inveiss &t hea
fuily sompfied with Section 1244} of the Falr Labor Stendards Act of 1828 a¢ smended,

ALL MERCHANDISE RETURRED POR CREDIY IS SURJECY 1O & 109 RESTOCKING CHAKGE AND MUST BE AUTHONTED,
A COPY OF ORIGIHAL INVOICE MUST ACCOMPANY MERCHANDISE WHEN RETURNED. SPECIAL ORDER (NON-STOCRING) TEMS CANNOY BE RETURNED.



DEC-29-2011 14:8% SSLOCED
12/16/11 PAPE -MATERIAL HANDLING ESTIMATE 4.  Z3pis3
10:39,87 BRANCH- 1B
PABE- 01 T ESTIMATE v DIVISH. o2
BOBOSYL SOUTH AN LUIS (BISPG oo WRAMODEL: HY/HE0HM
SAHITATION DISTRIET SERTAE & H1778494508
B.G. BODX 339 EQuUIP &
GLEAND CA 93478
BOS-4B9-5666
ACTION CODE: o007
SEG- 1
Qty Part Husber/Descriprion O/H Seil Ext/Cst
I UBVILVSL 704-26 PERKINS 8,157.00  8.157.00
1 UB71179L-C{R ENG CORE 70 A.000.00  4,000.00
TIER I ENGIME NG LONGER AVAILABLE IN NEW.
PLUS FREXGMT
TRINIDAD RODRIGUEZ #X 80S.480.2765
PARTS LAROR MIsc
12,157.00 G0 00 12,157,600
SALES TAX 681.38
GRAND TOTAL-->  13.0%8.38
g Ol on Auijpuey |RiiajRy sdey

BOD4ABI2TER

5gé;/}té’$ﬁ£j?

Nd€1 T LL0T 91 1aeg

p.OOE



DEC-29~-2011

14:35

SSLOCSE

L

Top » Catalog » Parking Engines » Mode! 1104C-44T » RHFOE3S

Catagbries

® GAC Spead Sensors

¥ parkins Engines

¥ Perking/Cat Branded

& Sell Your Engine Core
¥ Yanmar Engkes

Manufacturers

GAC
Farkins Diesel
Yanmar

Irfsrematiot

Perkins Engine Guide
Shipping & Ratums
Privacy Notice
Conditions of Use
View All Products
Contact Us

Ske Map

Links

What's Maw?

fRemanufactured Perking
11064C-E44TA HK81395
58,5000

Quick Find

tisa keywords to find the

product you are woking for.

Advanced Search

upply

Gensrators, Engines and MOre. ..

¥a
Company

Remanufactured Perkins
1104C-E44T RH70538

IRHTO538]

$8,750.00

Application

Hyster, Ingersoli, JCB
Model 1104C-E44T
Build List RH70538
List Price $8,750.00 Click to enarge
Cora
{refundabie see detai} $3,000
below)

Outhound Freight PrePaid
Freight Paid on CORE return

Purking Factory Warranty for One Year on all Remanufactured Engines

Same bulid configuration s supplied with all components f&ed, core must be returmied
without pror assembly. Must bar over past 360 degrees without abrormai noise ar
registence, Ne vishie holes, cracks, or damage to castings or comppnants, Propardy
attached 1o skid and drained of all fluids.

=>Maxdrium ha¥ credit charge for cores not meeting standards.

>>Darsaged or missing components will be charged at DLR Nat,

Uiitize our Engine Number and Location Gukle to help in

determining your remanufactured engine requirgments, ~ /
Engine Loeation
Mumber Guide
~ "~

For ary guestion or assistance b purchasing your Perking Remanufactured Enging pleasge
contact our sales office at (886} B54-0277 or send an emall Inquiry via our Gniine contact
forns.

Thesa rernanufactured engines contain 100% Perkins parts, ncluwding injackors, injeckion
punrps, rockers and turbe's, lifters, cam shafs, rads, are crack-frae, weld-free, and are
guarantesd to NOT have the previous owner's failure,

Engine comes rmounted on 8 metal skid complete with:

Long Engine w/cy! head and caver, of pan, water pump, fuel I8t purnp, injfection pump,
njectors w/ilines, crank pullay, ol fiter housing w/fiter, turbo, manifolds, {08 cocler suppler
un balanced and Turbo engines), Fuel filters and manifoid gaskets supplied Ioose an naturals,
DYNO tested {test Sheet Suppled).

Wednesday 28 Decamber, 2011

BOE4882768

F.o08

Free Shipping

FREE BHIPPING
fo Cormmencial and
Resideniat Addressss
in e 48 States.

Corpetitive
Interndtional
Rabes

Meood Assistanca
Call us Togay!

{ess) 5940257

Whaolesale Pricimg

Fleasa inquire about
Lo ISCUUNYy
that may be dedilatig
Chir sedfed tism wilf
riot he wieysord

Conkst! a solus fep
twoday for 4
compatitiye quote,

858-594-0277

Ouer eBay Store

Ciick Here 18 Ertse Dor

RE

Spedals

arking Engine

$3-088-08
%$4,500.00

12/28/2611 3:36 PM

Total P.OO0&




SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765

bitp:/fsstocsd.org/
Staff Report
To: Board of Directors
From: John Wallace, District Administratg M%E-;
Date: January 4, 2012 N

Subject: Agreement for legal services

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the Board review and approve the attached agreement with Shipsey & Settz (Michael
Seitz) for District legal services

Funding:

District Counsel wili continue to be paid at the hourly rate of One Hundred Forty Dollars ($140} per hour
for preparation and attendance at Board of Director meetings and One Hundred Seventy Doliars ($170) per
hour when assigned to perform other specific duties outlined in the attached Agreement.

Discussion:

Shipsey & Seitz and Michael Seitz, attorney, has represented the District as legal counsel continuously
since 1999. At this time the District and Attorney desire to enter into a more formal Agreement. The
District would continue to employ Attorney to act as District Legal Counsel as a part-time independent
contractor. It is noteworthy that this Agreement does not alter existing services provided by Attorney in
representing the District and does not change the existing compensation of Attorney.






AGREEMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPC COUNTY SANITATION BISTRICT
AND SHIPSEY & SEITZ, INC,

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by and between the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO
COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT (hereinafter “District™) and Shipsey & Seitz, Inc.
(hereinafter “Attorney *') with reference to the following Recitals:

RECITALS

A. Michael W. Seitz has represented the District continuously since 1999,

B. District and Attorney desire to enter into a more formal Agreement related to
legal representation of the District.

C. This Agreement does not alter existing services provided by Attorney in
representing the District and does not change the existing compensation of Attorney.

Now, therefore, District and Attorney agree as follows:

i District hereby continues to employ Attorney to act as District Legal Counsel as a
part-time independent contractor.

2. Attorney shall be paid at the hourly rate of One Hundred Forty Dollars ($140) per
hour for preparation and attendance at Board of Director meetings. Services under this

paragraph include the following:

a. Review and editing of draft Agenda’s

b. Opining on Brown Act issues

c. Agenda packet review and preparation for District meetings

d. Attendance at a total of two regular and special meetings of the District

Board of Directors per month.

3. Attorney shall be paid at the rate of One Hundred Seventy Dollars ($170) per hour
when assigned to perform any of the following duties or services:

a. Drafting and/or review or ordinances, resolutions, contracts, leases, and
similar documents.

b. Defending or prosecuting actions in all courts or administrative agencies
on behalf of the District.
c. Rendering written opinions to the District Board of Directors and/or

District General Manager.
d. Attending meetings other than District Board meetings.

I



e. Representing the District or District’s officers before local, State or
Federal Courts, boards, or commissions when there is opposing counsel or
when specifically requested to do so by the District.

f. Any other unusual, extraordinary or complicated matters as requested by
District.
4. Attorney shall provide the services referred to in paragraphs 2 and 3 only as

requested by the District Board of Directors, its Chairman or the District’s Administrator.

5. Attorney is employed at the pleasure of the District’s Board of Directors and shall
at all times hold himself ready to perform District’s duties pursuant to this Agreement.
However, it is understood that Attorney is free to engage in full-time private practice and it will
be necessary to provide adequate nofice to Attorney of the need for services referenced in
paragraph 3 above.

6. Attorney will prepare monthly billing statements for each of the categories
referenced in paragraphs 2 and 3 above. The Board of Directors will approve legal fees as part
of the general warrant approval process prior to payment.

7. It shall be the responsibitity of the Attorney to communicate with the Board of
Directors and/or the District Administrator whenever there are gquestions or clarifications relative
to the services provided pursuant to this Agreement.

8. Commencing July 1, 2012, the hourly rates for services referenced in paragraphs
2 and 3 above shall be subject to an annual Consumer Price Index (CPI) escalation (with a
minimum of 2% and a maximum of 5%). The amount of the CPI increase shall be based upon
the Consumer Price Index, All Urban Consumers, for the Los Angeles-Riverside-Orange County
Area (“CPI”), as determined by the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor
Statistics or its successor. The District’s Administrator shall compute the percentage difference
between the CPI for February of each year and the CPI for the previous February and shall then
adjust the hourly rates as provided in this paragraph commencing July 1, 2012, Should the
Bureau of Labor Statistics revise such Index, or discontinue the preparation of such Index, the
District Administrator shall use the revised Index or a comparable system as approved by the
Board of Directors for determining fluctuation and cost of living.

9. Attorney will not expense the District for long distance phone calls, in-office
photocopying, faxing, E-mailing or secretarial time. Attorney will expense the District, at its

direct cost, for bulk photocopying (i.e. photocopying service such as Kinko’s) and extraordinary



mailing (i.e. overnight or large items). Travel expenses will be billed pursuant to District’s
policies related to Director and Employee travel expenses.

10. Attorney will bill its hourly rate referenced in paragraph 2 above, one way, for
travel outside of the County of San Luis Obispo.

11. Attorney would continue to expense the District for out-of-pocket costs for: (a)
continuing education (that relates to governmental agency representation); (b) specialized
computer program (that relate to governmental services or are obtained at a governmenal rate};
and (¢) books and other materials on the subject of Special District representation. By agreement
with other Special Districts, these costs would be split with other Special Districts that Attorney
represents as District Legal Counsel.

12. Upon Attorney’s recommendation and the authorization of either the District
Board of Directors, and/or the District Administrator, the District would, from time to time,
retain Special Counsel to associate with District Legal Counsel on any matter customarily
requiring or warranting the need for such Special Counsel by reason of his or her expertise on
particular matters,

13. Afttorney shall comply with Federal, State and District conflict related ales and
regulations. Attorney agrees to at all times avoid conflicts of interest, with the interests of the
District in the performance of the Services. Aftorney further agrees to avoid personal
involvement in situations which are inconsistent or incompatible with the position of District
Legal Counsel. District requires Attorney to file a Form 700 Statement of Economic Interests
pursuant to the Fair Political Practices Act. Examples of Form 700 Statements are available on

the web at Httn://www.[ppe.ca.oov/forms.

14, The District Board of Directors shall evaluate Attorney’s performance annually
during the months of May or June. The Board of Directors reserves the right to review
Attorney’s performance at any time.

15. Michael W. Seitz will represent the District as District Legal Counsel, and Jon S,
Seitz will represent the District as Deputy District Legal Counsel.

16. This Agreement can be terminated by District at any time by providing writlen
notice to Attorney. Unless otherwise agreed o in writing, Attorney may ferminate this
Agreement by providing (90) days prior written notice to District.

7. Notices required under this Agreement shall be sent to the following:

L2



DISTRICT: SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 339
Cceano, CA 93445
Attn: District Administrator
Facsimile: (805) 489-2765

ATTORNEY: Shipsey & Seitz, Inc.
1066 Palm Street
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401
Attr: Michael W, Seitz, Esq.
Facsimile: (805) 543-7281
Notices given pursuant to this Agreement shall be deemed received as follows:
{a) If sent by United States Mail — five (5) calendar days after deposit into the
United States Mail, first-class postage pre-paid.

(b) if by facsimile — upon transmission and actual receipt by the receiving
paity.

(c) If by express courier service or hand-delivery — on the date of receipt by
the recelving party.
The addresses to notices set forth in this paragraph 17 may be changed upon
written notice of such change to either the District or Attorney, as appropriate.

18.  This Agreement supersedes any and all prior Agreements.

19. Attorney maintains errors and omissions insurance coverage applicable to the
services 1o be rendered pursuant hereto.

20. If the transition of services to another Attorney occurs through expiration of term,
default, termination, or otherwise, Attorney will fully cooperate with District and subsequent
District Legal Counsel to assist in an orderly transition of Serviees, including, but not limited to,
Attorney providing all files to the succeeding District Legal Counsel. Attorney will charge the
District for services referenced in this paragraph pursuant to paragraph 3 and 8 above.

21. This Agreement shall become effective on the date executed by District.

ATTORNEY:

Michael W. Seitz, Esq.
Shipsey & Seitz, Inc.

Date:




SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT:

Bill Nicolls, Chairman
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
Board of Directors

Date:




